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From: Scolt Ziegler

To: Atoosa Reaser

Cc: Karen Dawson; Brenda Sheridan; Mark Smith
Subject: RE: LIS > Bill Tracking > HB1904 > 2021 session
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:58:00 AM

That looks good. Once the bill is passed, it will be interesting to see how the training and rubrics are
built and promulgated around the requirement. That will be where the real work starts.

Scott Ziegler

From: Atoosa Reaser

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:08 AM

To: Scott Ziegler <Scott.Ziegler@Icps.org>

Cc: Karen Dawson <Karen.Dawson@Icps.org>; Brenda Sheridan <Brenda.Sheridan@Icps.org>; Mark
Smith <Mark.Smith@Icps.org>

Subject: LIS > Bill Tracking > HB1904 > 2021 session

This is the bill that’s going to encompass one of our program’s asks. It will be carried by someone
outside of Loudoun, and is more comprehensive. | believe it encompasses what we were asking for
and am OK with that path forward. Please let me know this morning if you have other thoughts.

Thank you,
Atoosa Reaser

Vice Chair and
Algonkian District Member,
Loudoun County School Board

Please be aware that correspondence with an elected official in the Commonwealth of Virginia is
subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) disclosure laws.





